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Question: Is there is an incumbent contract or contractor associated to the requirement. 
Answer: No, this is a new requirement

Question: Will interim secret clearance be sufficient at the time of proposal?
Answer: Per the RFQ: Security Level – Unclassified. US Citizenship Required Proposed candidates shall have current Government background checks within the last 12 months.  
Per SOW Section 11.0: Security Requirements: All the tasks under this contract will be unclassified. Contractor Key Personnel must be U.S. Citizens or possess a SECNAV waiver.

Question: What is the expected start date of the contract?
Answer:  Start date will begin on or near the award date of the purchase order.

Question: Are Transition Activities during the Transition-In period considered Billable?
Answer:  No transition activities for a contractor candidate will be considered billable, the effort is fixed firm price associated with performed tasks and deliverables.

Question: The candidate title is different on the RFQ & the SOW, which one do they want us to use Electrical Engineer or Research Engineer? Is it one and the same for this effort?
Answer: Candidate can be of a related labor category with the skill set in the minimum technical requirements stated in Section 5.0 of the SOW.  The tasks and deliverables will be performed be a one and the same candidate.  

Question: RFQ, states the following: 
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Answer: The above has been stricken from the RFQ.  See attached updated RFQ.  
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‘The scope of this effort s to provide administrative and financial services support to the Energy Academic Group and to track the
‘roup’s research proposals, Satements of Work (SOWs) and budgets.




